van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Begin forwarded message: '

From: "Hunt, Marvin"s.17

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
October 23, 2017 10:48 PM
Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Fwd: Y-90

Date: October 23, 2017 at 11:22:06 AM PDT
To: "Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX" <Adrian.Dix@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Y-90

Minister,

I recently received the following question from a constituent concerning his cancer treatment. Could

you please advise me as to why this treatment is not covered by the BC medical plan?

Marvin Hunt

Hello Marvin Hunt

| wanted to follow up with you after our appointment,

Have you heard anything from the Province on my Cancer treatment? The Yttrium -90 treatment was
completed by Vancouver General Hospital on June 21. This procedure was recommended by Dr. Paul

Klimo my oncologist as the chemotherapy was failing by my blood test results.

Attached is the receipt from the hospital. As you can see this was a very expensive procedure. Why was
this not covered by the BC medical? This procedure has been around for 15 years or so. | believe BC

Medical should be covering this type of procedure as it is critical for life!

Thank you for your time.

s.22

Sent from my iPad
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From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: October 23, 2017 9:48 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: CUPE video

Let's not post this on our site etc. Just send for the conference.
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 23, 2017, at 6:58 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have requested that the videographer continue to make efforts to reduce the background noise in the
video from the demolition. | think this is a factor we may just have to accept. Otherwise, 1 think the
video is great! I'll check in with you in the morning for final sign-off in case there is a further edited
version available.

Kass

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:32 PM

To: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: 2017-10-23-MAD-CUPE873-Greeting

Hi Carlene,
Here is the link to the Minister’s greeting to CUPE 873.

Thanks,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687

From: GCPE Newsroom <delivery@u2418783.wl034.sendgrid.net>
Reply-To: GCPE Newsroom <GCPENEWSRM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 at 1:55 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 2017-10-23-MAD-CUPE873-Greeting

<image001.png>
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GCPE Newsroom sent you 1 file

_MP4_2017-10-23-MAD-CUPES73-Greeting mp4 B
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From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: October 19, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Request for 2 hour meeting

No meeting

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 19, 2017, at 2:24 PM, Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So no meeting or shorter meeting?

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Request for 2 hour meeting

No need for the two hour meeting.
Sent from my iPad
On Oct 19, 2017, at 2:18 PM, Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Onit’'s way.

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Request for 2 hour meeting

| mean the other device the iPad. Thanks
Adrian

On Oct 19, 2017, at 8:50 AM, Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Adrian,
s.22

Will fit below mtg in next week.
Sent fr.o'm my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX"

<Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 19, 2017 at 8:46:45 AM PDT
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To: "Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX"
<Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kiewiet, Nargis HLTH:EX"
<Nargis.Kiewiet@gov.bc.ca>

- Subject: Request for 2 hour meeting

Good morning Angela,

Don Wright would like to please request a 2 hour
meeting next week with Minister Dix and Stephen
Brown to discuss the plan for Health. Please see Don’s
availability below and let me know if one of the options
works for Minister.

Oct 24% — 5:00-7:00
Oct 25" — 4:30-6:30
Oct 26" —12:00-2:00; 4:30-6:30

Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative
Coordinator

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V
1X4

Ph: (250) 356-2206

Page 5 o0f 13 HTH-2019-92159



van Baarsen, Amanda HL'.I'I-I_:E)(

N o e O P P ey AR T b e S T AR DR = A e i
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: October 19, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Request for 2 hour meeting

No need for the two hour meeting.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 19, 2017, at 2:18 PM, Giulianc, Angela HLTH:EX <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

On it's way.

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Request for 2 hour meeting

| mean the other device the iPad. Thanks
Adrian

On Oct 19, 2017, at 8:50 AM, Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Adrian,
s.22

Will fit below mtg in next week.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 19, 2017 at 8:46:45 AM PDT

To: "Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX" <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Kiewiet, Nargis HLTH:EX" <Nargis.Kiewiet@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Request for 2 hour meeting

Good morning Angela,

Don Wright would like to please request a 2 hour meeting next week
with Minister Dix and Stephen Brown to discuss the plan for Health.
Please see Don’s availability below and let me know if one of the
options works for Minister.

Oct 24 — 5:00-7:00

Oct 25% — 4:30-6:30
Oct 26 — 12:00-2:00; 4:30-6:30
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Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
‘Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: October 19, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Request for 2 hour meeting

I mean the other device the iPad. Thanks
Adrian

On Oct 19, 2017, at 8:50 AM, Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Adrian,
s.22

Will fit below mtg in next week.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 19, 2017 at 8:46:45 AM PDT

To: "Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX" <Angela.Giuliano @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Kiewiet, Nargis HLTH:EX" <Nargis.Kiewiet@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Request for 2 hour meeting

Good morning Angela,

Don Wright would like to please request a 2 hour meeting next week with Minister Dix
and Stephen Brown to discuss the plan for Health. Please see Don’s availability below
and let me know if one of the options works for Minister. '

Oct 24" - 5:00-7:00
Oct 25" - 4:30-6:30
Oct 26" — 12:00-2:00; 4:30-6:30

Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: October 19, 2017 12:53 PM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBRIEX
Subject: RE: Investigation under Section 19.5 of Health Authorities Act

| agree. It is just a small thing. | think [ say that the government is committed to doing it and it requires a formal review
by the Minister of Labour. With all parties, in agreement that is both legal requirement and a formality.
Adrian

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 12:07 PM

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Investigation under Section 19.5 of Health Authorities Act

s.13

T.

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: Re: Investigation under Section 19.5 of Health Authorities Act

No worries Trevor. It just wasn't in my signed submission and makes the communication of the file less straightforward.
It is what it is.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 19, 2017, at 12:00 PM, Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

I understand you are seeking some information and understanding related to the
requirements of Section 19.5 of the Health Authorities Act.

As you know, this Section enables the creation of a new bargaining unit in the health

sector. This Section would be used to potentiallys-13
s.13

The process required by 19.5 is very straight-forward and not time-consuming. The Act
provides that the Minister of Labour can, on his own motion, conduct an investigation
and then direct the BC Labour Relations Board (BCLRB) to establish (or consolidate)
bargaining units. ) .

s.13
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I hope this is heipful to you and am happy to answer any questions. Note | will be
attending P&A this afternoon in support of you and the Ministry and PSEC on this
initiative.

Trevor.

Trevor Hughes
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Labour

10
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From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: October 19, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBREX

Subject: - Re: Investigation under Section 19.5 of Health Authorities Act

No worries Trevor. It just wasn't in my signed submission and makes the communication of the file less straightforward.
It is what it is.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 19, 2017, at 12:00 PM, Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

I understand you are seeking some information and understanding related to the
requirements of Section 19.5 of the Health Authorities Act.

As you know, this Section enables the creation of a new bargaining unit in the healith

sector. This Section would be used to potentially®
s.13

The process required by 19.5 is very straight-forward and not time-consuming. The Act
provides that the Minister of Labour can, on his own motion, conduct an investigation
and then direct the BC Labour Relations Board (BCLRB) to establish (or consolidate)
bargaining units.

s.13
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| hope this is helpful to you and am happy to answer any questions. Note | will be
attending P&A this afternoon in support of you and the Ministry and PSEC on this
initiative. '

Trevor.

Trevor Hughes
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Labour

12
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

October 16, 2017 3:53 PM

Ma.MLA, Bowinn LASS:EX

Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Re: Questions for a constituent related to the Ministry of Health

Thanks for this. Will prepare a written answer and get back to you.

Adrian

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 16, 2017, at 12:11 PM, Ma.MLA, Bowinn <Bowinn.Ma.MLA@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there,

Thanks for taking the time to help. Recently we met with a consistent who had questions around his
concern that MRI wait times are too long. He also raised concerns that cleaning companies hired by the
hospitals could cause negative health outcomes by doing a poor job.

1. What is the government currently doing to reduce MRI wait times?
2. Is the Minister pursuing any contracting-in of hospital services, particularly cleaning contracts?

Your attention is greatly appreciated.

In your service,

Shawn Vulliez
Constituency Assistant

Office of Bowinn Ma, MLA
North Vancouver-Lonsdale
Skwxwi7mesh-ulh Temixw & salilwata?+ tamax™

www.BowinnMaMLA.ca
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